Vern Riffe Center Vern Riffe Center
77 S. High Street 77 S. High Street

10th Floor 10th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6111 Columbus, Ohio 43215-6111

(614) 466-3485 (614) 466-1177

Repl5@ohiohouse.gov Rep37@ohiohouse.gov

Jeffrey A. Crossman  Casey Weinstein
15* District 37» District

August 31, 2021

Governor Mike DeWine
Riffe Center, 77 S High St 30th Floor,
Columbus, OH 43215

Re: House Bill 6 Nuclear Bailout Scandal--Public Records Request No. 4
Dear Governor DeWine,

Pursuant to our letter dated August 6, 2021 and Ohio’s open records law, set forth in Ohio R. C. Sections
149.43 to 149.44, we hereby request that your office provide the following public records to the undersigned’s
respective State offices:

All documentation related to interaction, discussions, or meetings between anyone employed by
Governor DeWine and/or his office and Sam Randazzo regarding the Icebreaker project.

All documentation related to interaction, discussions, or meetings between anyone employed by
Governor DeWine and/or his office and anyone working with the PUCO and/or the Ohio Power Siting Board
regarding the lcebreaker project.

We ask for a response to this request within ten (10) business days from the date of this letter and that you
produce the records in electronic form. If you choose to deny this request, please provide a detailed, written
explanation for the denial including a reference to the specific legal authority upon which you rely. Also, please
provide all segregable portions of materials otherwise claimed to be exempt from disclosure.

We thank you in advance for your prompt response to this request.

Sincerely,
Rep. Jeffrey A. Crossman Rep. Casey Weinstein
State Representative State Representative

House District 15 House District 37



